

Time	Agenda Item
5:45	<p>Review LAP Building Plan</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Review and have reps sign off - also Title parent rep and teacher Title rep</li> <li>• Identify students, serve students and coordinate with other services</li> <li>• Needs assessment? Big portion is SIP; can use kinder screener data; rank order to determine students that have greatest need and prioritize service</li> <li>• Kids who transfer in - how do we support them? Use data provided by previous school; sometimes services are full though...</li> <li>• Parent engagement - data on parent engagement and how does that impact exiting from services?               <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>◦ Using Seesaw to increase communication with Title families - building home/school connection</li> </ul> </li> <li>• Program goal is to accelerate growth - move forward faster</li> </ul>
6:05	<p>Professional Development Update</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Data Walls</li> <li>• Inquiry Groups               <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>◦ Daily 5 Framework</li> <li>◦ Reading Units of Study</li> <li>◦ Next Steps in Guided Reading</li> <li>◦ Conferring</li> <li>◦ Emotional Poverty book study (Specialists)</li> </ul> </li> <li>• Reading Common Language</li> <li>• Cultural Competency</li> </ul>
6:15	<p>Follow Up Items</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Community outreach - reading and relationships               <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>◦ Lending library                   <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Inside vs. outside</li> <li>• In neighborhoods??? Located by bus stops?</li> <li>• What is already out there?</li> <li>• Enews - ask?                       <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>▪ Who has them already - children's books?</li> <li>▪ Make purpose clear</li> </ul> </li> <li>• Leveled books? Education for parents about progressions, good for reading at home                       <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>▪ Public library can help - brochures</li> </ul> </li> <li>• Girl scouts/boy scouts - partner to build; eagle scouts?                       <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>▪ Rob Portman, Jim Daniel - contacts</li> </ul> </li> </ul> </li> <li>◦ Family Literacy Night - spring 2019</li> <li>◦ PBSES Parent Night - April</li> </ul> </li> </ul>
6:30	<p>Adjourn: Next Meeting March 12, 2019</p>